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Darlene Nases

From: Monica Segedy
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 12:02 PM
To: Darlene Nases
Cc: David Wuest
Subject: FW: Internal Investigation

Darlene: 
 
Will you please open a new case base on the email below from Costco.  RPh Jason Bigelow, license #18118 was caught 
with 6 Oxycodone in his lab coat pocket.  He is being terminated tomorrow. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Monica S. Segedy 
Investigator 
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 
msegedy@Pharmacy.nv.gov 
(775) 850‐1440 

 
 
NOTICE:  This information is provided as a courtesy on behalf of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy.  This information 
does not constitute legal advice and does not establish an attorney‐client relationship. This information does not 
override the specific provisions of Nevada law as applied to a particular set of facts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Pharmacy Board <pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2022 7:41 AM 
To: Monica Segedy <msegedy@pharmacy.nv.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Internal Investigation 
 

 
 
Thank you. 
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Nevada State  

Board of Pharmacy 

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206 

Reno, NV 89521  

Office: 775-850-1440 

Fax:  775-850-1444 

Web Page:  www.bop.nv.gov 

 

This information is provided as a courtesy on behalf of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy.  This information does not constitute legal advice and 
does not override the specific provisions of Nevada law as applied to a particular set of facts.  

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message and any accompanying documents are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they 
are addressed.  They may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable Federal or 
State law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, using, 
sharing or copying this communication or its contents.  If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy 
the original transmission.  

From: Danielle D Ulisse <danielledulisse@isu.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 7:20 PM 
To: Shirley Hunting <shunting@pharmacy.nv.gov>; Pharmacy Board <pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov> 
Cc: w127phm@costco.com <w127phm@costco.com> 
Subject: Internal Investigation  
  

WARNING ‐ This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hello!  
I sent the following email last night from my Costco email account but received a reply that it wasn’t able to 
be opened.  This is my personal email.   
Feel free to email me back at either email address.  Thank you for your help! 
 
 

 
To whom it may concern,  
 
We have an open investigation into a pharmacist at our location due to six Oxycodone 10mg tablets being 
found in his possession.  He is currently suspended until our investigation clarifies the events leading up to the 
incident.  
 
I will contact your office when the internal investigation is complete.    
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.   
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--  
Danielle Dulisse, PharmD 
Pharmacy Manager 
Costco Wholesale #127 
Carson City, NV 
Work: (775)881-2502 
Cell: 
Email: w127phm@costco.com 
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EXHIBIT 4 
Case No. 22-501- RPH-N 
JASON BIGELOW, RPH. 
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Peter Keegan

From: Monica Segedy
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 3:23 PM
To: KiraSchoenfeld@Costco.com
Subject: RPh Jason BIgelow

HI Kira: 
 
Here is a list of what I will need with regards to the investigation of RPh Jason Bigelow. 
 

 Pharmacy Video footage from 11/28/2022 from 10:40 a.m. to 7:10 p.m. 

 Current perpetual inventory count for 10mg Oxycodone  

 Entry/Exit Records for CII cage/safe 

 Copy Marcos Rodriguez statement and any other employee statements 

 Copy of Costco Loss prevention investigative report and findings 

 Copy of suspension notification to Bigelow 

 Copy of termination notification to Bigelow  

 Copy of any statements made by Bigelow 
 
  I will be at the pharmacy around 10:00 am. 
 
  Thank you, Kira 
 
 

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
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EXHIBIT 5 
Case No. 22-501- RPH-N 
JASON BIGELOW, RPH. 
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EXHIBIT 6 
Case No. 22-501- RPH-N 
JASON BIGELOW, RPH. 
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EXHIBIT 7 
Case No. 22-501- RPH-N 
JASON BIGELOW, RPH. 
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DATE:                   Nov 11, 2022 
TO:             Paul Cano 
CC:            Elaine  Rocha, Kira Schoenfeld, Warren Wong                   
FROM:  Mike Tyler, LOSS PREVENTION MGR. 
LOCATION:        Carson City Costco #127  
RE:   INTERNAL INVESTIGATION 
                                            Jason Bigelow - Pharmacist Employee #6312135 Hire Date 1/5/2021  
 

This investigation was predicated on information: 
 
On 11/28/2022 I received a call from Pharmacist Danielle Dulisse at 
5:13pm.  Dulisse explained that earlier in the day they had filled a 
prescription for a controlled substance (Oxycodone) and they were short 6 
pills during the filling process.  Dulisse was inquiring about immediate 
camera access for the pharmacy area.  I told Dulisse that I did not have that 
authority to grant video access and that I would report the issue to Paul Cano 
BA Regional Vice President BA D3 and Lettie Lucerno Asst. Vice President 
for Security and Loss Prevention.  At 5:40 Dulisse explained they did a 
thorough search of scripts, trash cans, counters and empty containers.  She 
stated she was going to inspect the smock of an employee who was off and 
that everyone in the room check their own smocks.   Jason Bigelow the 
Pharmacist who filled the prescription found the 6 missing pills in the top 
pocket of his smock.             
 
 
Timeline 

● 2:04 Jason Bigelow opens the narcotics cabinet and removes two bottles of what 
is assumed to be Oxycodone and places them on the Center fill station. 

○ Initial Fill from tech 
● 2:38:20 Marco Rodriquez the Pharmacy tech on duty processes the order.  

Marcos appears to count 20 pills which go inside a prescription tube and puts the 
remaining pills in the original container.  A third sealed container of 100 pills was 
collected and put into  

○ Tech Fill 
● 2:49:03 Bigelow processes.  Counts the pills in the container and at 2:49:28 

returns the tray to Marco Rodriquez at the RX back island.   
● 2:49:32 Bigelow removes a pill case from the upper level of the Narcotics 

cabinet. 
● 2:52:34 Bigelow looks in the Narcotics cabinet briefly where overstock 

Oxycodone had been stored.  He does not place or remove any items. 
● 2:57:51 Rodriquez returns the reprocessed prescription to Bigelow 

○ Redo of prescription  
● 2:59:40 Bigelow inspects  controlled substances from the top portion of the 

Narcotics cabinet.  Nothing is removed 
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● 3:00:06 cabinet doors are closed but not locked 
● 3:02:39 Bigelow recounts remaining stock of Oxycodone.  He looks in the 

narcotics cabinet on the shelf where Oxycodone is stored.  No items are added 
or removed from the cabinet.  Door is left ajar 

● 3:03:23 Bigelow recounts Oxycodone 
● 3:03:48 - 3:04:27 Bigelow inspects Narcotics case   
● 3:04:48 Danielle Dulisse Pharmacy Manger leave the pharmacy area 
● 3:06:06 - 3:07:02 Bigelow arranges items in the Narcotics cabinet.   
● 3:06:04 Tech starts to inspect the trash cans and floor 
● 3:11:00 Prescriptions are still being filled 
● 3:16:55 Bigelow places item in the upper level of the Narcotics cabinet 
● 3:17:55 Bigelow interacts with a Pharmacist William Reubusch in regards to the 

shortage 
● 3:17:56 Bigelow, Tech and Pharmacist William Reubusch inspect trash cans 
● 3:19:24 Bigelow puts hand in right pocket of smock appears to transfer 

something to his pants pocket 
○ Hand movement 
○ Hand movement half speed 

● 3:20:27 Bigelow removes his smock, places it on the corner of his work station, 
interacts with staff and exits pharmacy to go to break 

● 3:21:16 Prescriptions are still being dispensed 
● 3:36:23 Dulisse Pharmacy Manager enters the pharmacy area 
● 3:44:23 Pharmacist Reubusch tells Dulisse of the missing 6 units of Oxycodone  
● 3:53:51 Bigelow enters the Pharmacy.  Bigelow picked up his smock on the 

corner of his work station.  The smock had not been touched by another staff 
member the entire time that Bigelow was on break.  It is in full camera view for 
the duration of the time Bigelow was out of the pharmacy 

● 3:55:55 Radio call is made to AGM or WHM 
● 4:08:22 AGM Joe McLean enters the pharmacy 
● 4:36:57 GM Jim McCrossin enters the pharmacy interacts with Dulisse 
● 5:27: Tech employees physically move items on RX island 
● 5:31:12 Dulisse agrees to the suggestion to check all the stock bottles that have 

been prepped for the hour.  - Bottles are checked, trash cans are checked again 
● 5:37:19 Dulisse stated that she told everyone that she was going to check the 

smock Marco’s.  Can everyone please check your smocks? 
● 5:37:34 Bigelow puts his right hand into his lower smock pocket.  His right hand 

appears to be empty.   
○ Right hand 
○ Right hand half speed 
○ Left hand half speed 
○ Left hand full speed 

● 5:37:44 Bigelow announces that he has found the missing Oxycodone in his 
smock.  He with some effort finds all 6 pills in his pocket. 
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2:04:16 pm Bigelow accesses the Narcotics cabinet.  Removed to containers of 
Oxycodone 

2:04:22 pm Prescription is dropped on the RX Island

NVBOP0052



COSTCO WHOLESALE
LOSS PREVENTION REPORT

- 4 - 

First pill bottle is opened
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Remaining pills after members prescription is filled 2:37pm

2:38:20 pm completed fill for prescription, basket is placed on shelf
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2:42:40 pm Basket is picked up by Bigelow

2:49:24 pm Basket is returned to tech Rodriquez
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2:58:06 pm pills are emptied from members' prescription bottle.  Fill bottle is short 6 pills
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2:59:22 pm pill count is complete.  Overstock container count is -6 from the
original bottle count.  (48)
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3:01:14 Dulisse exits the pharmacy.  Is not told of the shortage

3:02:37 goes into Narcotics Cabinet  
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3:05:42 pm recounts are redone trash cans are inspected

3:10:48 additional inspection of the floor and cans are made
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3:14:21 A discussion is had in regards to the shortage

3:19 Exits for lunch.  Places smock on the counter

3:14:21 A discussion is had in regards to the shortage
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3:17:25 Bigelow interacts with another Pharmacist with the Oxycodone 
containers between them. 
.

3:36:15 pm Dulisse enters the pharmacy 
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3:53:44 Bigelow returns to the department.  Picks up his undisturbed smock and puts it on 

5:37:44 Bigelow finds the pills in his left hand breast pocket of his smock.  Note the 
distance from his jacket pocket to the counter where the fills are complete.  
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ATTACHMENTS: 
Written statement and Other Supporting Documents                                                          
 
11/29/2022 Danielle Dulisse, PharmD - Pharmacy Manager #127 
 
On 11/28/22, I was informed of a shortage of 6 oxycodone 10mg tablets.   
 
After interviewing staff this is what happened leading up to the event: 
Jason Bigelow, staff pharmacist, retrieved the requested medication from the C2 
safe for technician Marcos Rodriquez to fill.   Med was requested ~14:00.  Marcos 
removed 20 tablets from an open stock bottle of 74 tablets.  He backcounted the 
remaining 54 tablets and replaced them back into the bottle.  He sent the rx vial of 
20 tablets and remaining stock bottle to the cubby waiting for RPH verification.  
During the PV step, Jason counted rx vial and said there were only 14 tablets of 
the 20 in there. He gave the meds back to Marcos and told him to recount it for 20.  
Marcos added 6 more tablets to the script bottle; but this caused the stock bottle to 
be short 6 tablets from the onhand and perpetual inventory.  He gave the script 
back to Jason informing him of the discrepancy.  According to investigation from 
Loss Prevention, the tech and pharmacist were aware of the discrepancy at 
~14:50.  
 
 
I was present in the pharmacy yet unaware of any issues at this time.  I left the 
pharmacy  around 15:00 to meet with my warehouse manager to discuss the 
upcoming scheduling of employees during the week of Christmas.  I returned back 
to the pharmacy around 15:30.  Jason had gone to lunch.  Our LPT pharmacist, 
William (Bill) Reubusch, informed me of the shortage of the six tablets.  He said 
Jason went to lunch after they checked the other oxycodone 10mg fills in the C2 
will-call cabinet to double check their quantities.   
I started running reports of inventory tracking, checked all counsel queues on 
scripts that had just been sold, halted all sales of any scripts filled 11/28/22 without 
pharmacist double checking them, pulled all employees to check every will-call 
script, and called for a member of management to help.  Joe McLean, our 
warehouse assistant manager, responded and I informed him of the issue and told 
him my plan to halt sales until I could make sure it didn't fall into any other bottle 
by accident. 
Jason returned from lunch and I asked what had happened.  He said he didn’t 
know but that it was short.  I told him to call the last two patients who had received 
oxy 10 scripts and have them verify the quantities.  He said both confirmed they 
were correct.  I had him then call the other patients that were filled at the same 
filling station after the oxy 10 was filled to verify they got the right medication.  At 
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 Danielle Dulisse, PharmD - Pharmacy Manager #127 - Continued 
this point I was thinking that maybe the 6 “lost tablets” were still in the counting 
tray and may have gotten poured into the next patient's bottle or accidentally 
poured into a stock bottle of another medication.  Jason appeared very 
nonchalant.  I had all employees available to help search for this and he went back 
to just data verifying.  I finally looked at him and asked “do you not understand 
how serious this is?”  to which he said something along the lines of not really 
knowing what happened.  I alerted my Regional Pharmacy Supervisor, Kira 
Schoenfeld, at 16:11 asking for guidance.  She recommended pulling the video to 
follow the script and see what happened.  Bill and Jason were still working, 
therefore I left to go to the office where my warehouse manager, Jim McCrossin, 
tried to log into Avigilon and we couldn’t access the pharmacy cameras.  At 17:13, 
I contacted Mike Tyler (corporate loss prevention) to ask for help with the situation.   
I let Kira know that we couldn’t view the cameras and LP would now take over.  
She directed me to start the process of alerting the DEA in a loss situation.  I 
returned to the pharmacy to start the process of alerting the DEA, Pharmacy 
Internal Audit, and the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy.  My technician, Jacob 
Fleenor, had the idea to check any stock bottles filled for the hour after the fill just 
in case the pills got in there.  I pulled a report and Robbin, Jake and I looked in 
every bottle with zero success.  Finally, I just said “can everyone just humor me 
and check your pockets”.  I walked into the bathroom to double check Marcos’ 
smock as he had already gone home.  When I walked into the bathroom I heard 
Jason yell “Holy shit! They’re in my pocket”.  I turned around to see him leaning 
over the counter.  There were five tablets on the counter and he was reaching into 
his left breast pocket on his smock.  I noted there were only five and Jake said “dig 
out the last one”.  He pulled the sixth one out of his breast pocket.  I was relieved 
that they were accounted for.  Then I started to wonder how they could have fallen 
UP into his pocket.  I gave him a hug and played it off like he was the hero for 
finding them.  I thanked my staff for pulling through and told them I was going to 
let Jim and Kira know of the findings.   
I left the pharmacy and called Kira around 5:45 and told her of my confusion of 
how the pills were found.  We both agreed that I should stay until close with Jason 
to see his continued reaction.  His nonchalant attitude and lack of concern 
throughout the ordeal made me feel confused.  The findings of the pill in his upper 
smock pocket was odd.  Bill left at 6pm so I remained in the pharmacy with Jason 
until close.  He kept saying how he couldn’t believe they were in there and how he 
didn’t know how they got there.   
 
This morning (11/29/22), I spoke with Mike and Kira consistently.  I got a 
statement from the filling technician which has been sent to all involved.  Jason 
was scheduled at 10:40 today.  When he came in, he was more quiet than normal.  
I had Marcos in the patient immunization room finishing his statement.  Jason was 
seen outside the room by Marcos acting like he was “peering in suspiciously”  
 Danielle Dulisse, PharmD - Pharmacy Manager #127 - Continued 
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according to Marcos.    After receiving Marcos’ statement, I called Jason into the 
warehouse managers office where Kira, Jim and I suspended Jason due to the 
ongoing investigation while Mike continued to review the video footage.  
When Kira asked Jason how the pills got into his pocket he still claimed he didn’t 
know.   
Danielle Dulisse, PharmD - Pharmacy Manager #127 - End
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Photographs 
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EXHIBIT 9 
Case No. 22-501- RPH-N 
JASON BIGELOW, RPH. 
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EXHIBIT 10 
Case No. 22-501- RPH-N 
JASON BIGELOW, RPH. 

 
 
 

 

*** External Hard Drive *** 
Video Footage  
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EXHIBIT 11 
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

From: Michael Tyler <mjtyler@costco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 8:19 AM
To: Monica Segedy
Subject: Re: Still Photos - NBOP Case #22-501

WARNING ‐ This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
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On Mon, Dec 19, 2022 at 12:51 PM Monica Segedy <msegedy@pharmacy.nv.gov> wrote: 

Good afternoon, Mike: 

  

Would you mind printing still photos from the 11/28/2022 video of the below time frames.  I believe this is the time 
frame in which the tablets were moved to RPh Bigelow’s pocket.  I am sure the equipment you have to do this is much 
better than what I have.  When I viewed the content I zoomed in on the Rx Drop off area where Bigelow was 
working.  Print what you think is best and not too distorted. 

  

Rx Back Island Left View 

2:36:30 – Rodriguez counts out 20 tablets 
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2:36:43 – Rodriguez pours the 20 tablets into an amber vial 

Rx Drop Off View 

2:48:11 – Bigelow begins working on the black basket in question 

Rx Drop Off View 

2:48:19 – Bigelow returns to his workstation 

2:48:22 – Bigelow scans the amber vial 

2:48:23.558 – Bigelow opens the amber vial in his left hand.  Counting tray is observed about 3 inches back from the 
counter’s edge 

2:48:25.808 – Counting tray is now flush with the countertop, at the very edge.  The opened amber vial is still in 
Bigelow’s left hand and up close to his left ear/face.  Bigelow is fidgeting with his glasses. 

2:48:27.457 – Bigelow starts to bend his head down toward the countertop 

2:48:27.557 – Bigelow continues to bend forward while fidgeting with his glasses.  The open amber vial remains in his 
left hand and leaning over the counting tray that his flush with the edge of the countertop. 

2:48:28.257 – Bigelow puts the amber vial down onto the countertop with his left hand.  Bigelow continues to fidget 
with his glasses and his face. 

2:48:28.757 – Bigelow removes his glasses, rubs his eyes and nose with his right hand. 

2:48:34.959 – Bigelow picks up the amber vial with this right hand and pours the contents into the counting 
tray.  Bigelow puts his glasses back on. 

2:48:54 – Bigelow retrieves a controlled substance from the CS safe under the counter and hands to a pharmacy 
technician. 

2:49:01 – Bigelow returns to the counting tray which has now been moved closer towards to the center of the 
countertop.  Note:  The counting tray was untouched between 2:48:54 and 2:49:01. Bigelow begins counting the 
tablets in the tray. 

2:49:05 – Bigelow completes counting the tablets in the tray, and then pours them back into the amber vial. 

2:49:21 – Bigelow returns the amber vial, the open stock bottle, and the unopened stock bottle back to the black 
basket. 

  

Thank you so much! 
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
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EXHIBIT 14 
Case No. 22-501- RPH-N 
JASON BIGELOW, RPH. 

 
*** External Hard Drive *** 

Video Clip Footage  
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EXHIBIT 16 
Case No. 22-501- RPH-N 
JASON BIGELOW, RPH. 
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EXHIBIT 17 
Case No. 22-501- RPH-N 
JASON BIGELOW, RPH. 
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Save Mart #556 Reno NV – Pharmacy Investigation notes 

July 21, 2020- 

• Notified by Thomas Finch, Senior director of Pharmacy for Reno NV of a shortage of 

Carisoprodol 350 mg pills  

o Began to gather invoices/dispensing information/on hand counts/schedules for 

pharmacy staff via email from Thomas 

o Started to review video of delivery dates from McKesson 

• Requested all communication to and from Thomas and the pharmacy since their 

discovery of the shortage 

• Installed additional cameras within the pharmacy on Aug 20, 2020. 

FINDINGS DURING INVESTIGATION: 

 
o June 25, 2020- pharmacy was made aware of a shortage of 3,527 Carisoprodol 

350mg pills (Thomas notified Pharmacy Manager Jason Bigelow) 

o June 30, 2020- Thomas requests counts on the C3-C5’s from Jason. 

▪ July 1st- Jason responded that he would probably have to do that when 

we returned from vacation. (Left for vacation on 7/4 and returned on 7/6. 

Shows no sense of urgency) 

▪ July 7th- Mary McDowell (Pharmacy Tech) emails Thomas asking for 

clarification of what is needed for the counts he asked from Jason 

▪ July 21st- Mary sent Thomas the counts he asked for on June 30th.   

• Unexplainable discrepancies were found in the following 

medication: 

o Belbuca 450mcg films 

o Buprenorphine 2mg tablet sl 

o Buprenorphine 8mg tablet sl 

o Carisoprodol 250mg tablet 

o Carisoprodol 350mg tablet 

o Temazepam 15mg capsule 

o Temazepam 30mg capsule 

o Temazepam 7.5mg capsule 

 

o July 29, 2020- Pharmacy Manager Jason Bigelow sent the DEA-106 form (35 days 

after the original discovery of the shortage) 

▪ 7/29/2020- DEA-106 form sent was not filled out correctly (missing 

purchase value of controlled substance taken and only listed the 

Carisoprodol as missing) 

• Policy 4.1.4 
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o Reporting of theft or loss of controlled substance  

o Report should be filled out/submitted to local DEA with 30 

days of discovery   

• TOTAL REPORTED MISSING 

o 3527 Carisoprodols 350mg 

 

▪ 8/21/2020- DEA-106 sent by Thomas Finch- 

• TOTAL REPORTED MISSING 

o 4572 Carisoprodols 350mg 

o 235 Carisoprodol 250mg 

o 30 Belbuca 300mcg film 

o 91 Belbuca 450mcg film 

o 33 Buprenorphine 2mg tablets 

o 377 Buprenorphine 8mg tablets 

o 309 Temazepam 30mg  

o 30 Temazepam 7.5mg 

 

▪ 9/4/2020- DEA-106 sent by Thomas Finch  

• TOTAL REPORTED MISSING 

o NO NEW LOSS 

 

▪ 9/21/2020- DEA-106 sent by Thomas Finch  

• TOTAL REPORTED MISSING 

o 180 Buprenorphine 8mg 

o 15 Carisoprodol 250mg 

o 110 Carisoprodol 350mg 

o 7 Temazepam 30mg 

o 1 Temazepam 7.5mg 

 

▪ 10/16/2020- DEA-106 sent by Thomas Finch 

• TOTAL REPORTED MISSING 

o 2 Buprenorphine 8mg 

 

• While reviewing the ordering/delivery/ invoice paperwork of the meds in 

question dating back to February 2020, I found the following: 
• All orders that were started/opened either in the morning and closed/sent at the 

end of the day or started/opened in the morning and closed/sent the following 

day/a few days later. EXCEPT one order.  
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▪ There was an order opened on 6/28/2020 @6:00pm and closed 

@6:03pm the same night. (order only consisted of a 200 count bottle of 

Carisoprodol 350mg) 

• Reviewed video- Pharmacy Manager Jason Bigelow is seen picking 

up his phone and typing something at 6:00pm. A customer walks 

up to the counter, Jason puts his phone down, walks over and 

helps customer then returns to his phone and types something 

then sets the phone down @ 6:03pm. There was no other 

employee in the pharmacy, no other employee at a computer in 

the pharmacy to have made that order.   
o Copies of the invoices/orders of Carisoprodol available for 

review. (video was not able to be preserved)  
 

• Obtained reconciliation/inventory counts of all C3-C5s (copies of all counts 

are available)  
• 6/28/2020- Johnny completed count of C3-C5s 
• 7/10/2020- Bill (Staff Pharmacist) and Mary completed a reconciliation count of 

all C3-C5s  
• 7/20/2020- Mary and Jason completed count on Buprenorphin 8 mg, 

Temazepam 30mg and Carisoprodol 350mg  
• 8/21/2020- Bill completed counts on Belbuca 450mcg, Buprenorphin 2mg/8mg, 

Carisoprodol 250mg/350mg and Temazepam 15mg/30mg/7.5mg 
• 9/17/2020- Bill completed counts on the meds above 
• 9/21/2020- Mary completed counts on the meds above 
• 9/29/2020- Mary and Kate Bryte(Regional Loss Prevention Manager) completed 

counts on the meds above 
• 10/8/2020-Bill completed counts on the meds above 
• 10/12/2020- Jason scanned in Perpetual inventory sheet for Carisoprodol 
• 10/13/2020- Bill completed counts on the meds above.  
• 11/14/2020- currently waiting for paperwork with updated count 

 
• As of 10/8/2020, Save Mart Pharmacy 556 Reno NV is missing the following: 

• Belbuca 300 mcg Film........................................................................... 30 films      $442 

• Belbuca 450 mcg Film........................................................................... 91 films   $1348  

• Buprenorphine 2 mg Tablet SL........................................................... 33 tablets    $200  

• Buprenorphine 8 mg Tablet SL......................................................... 560 tablets       $5012  

• Carisoprodol 250 mg Tablet............................................................. 250 tablets        $903  

• Carisoprodol 350 mg Tablet........................................................... 4682 tablets       $3933  
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• Temazepam 30 mg Capsule........................................................... 311 capsules        $480  

• Temazepam 7.5 mg Capsule............................................................ 30 capsules         $349  

•  (retail cost/charged to insurance companies) $12,667 TOTAL LOSS   
•  (street value) $59,349 TOTAL LOSS    

 

• Scheduled interviews with pharmacy staff: 
• Vanessa Weber #109728 Tech Wednesday 10/28/2020 @ 1100hrs  
• Robert (Max) Thomsen #140572 Tech Wednesday 10/28/2020 @ 1430hrs 
• Mary McDowell #131375 Cert Tech Thursday 10/29/2020 @ 1130hrs 
• John Breen #129736 Tech Thursday 10/29/2020 @1400hrs 
• William Ruebusch #142882 Staff Pharmacist Friday 10/30/2020 @ 1000hrs  
• Jason Bigelow #141938 Pharmacy Manager Friday 10/30/2020 @ 1130hrs 

 
• See individual reports for detailed interview with each. 
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EXHIBIT 18 
Case No. 22-501- RPH-N 
JASON BIGELOW, RPH. 

 
 

***Costco Pharmacist Smock*** 
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Specimen Result Certificate

Signature of Medical Review Officer Date (Mo./Day/Yr.)(PRINT) Medical Review Officer's Name

Attention:
Marion Straw
Intercept Inc.

Collection Site:
49167-Intercept Inc.

Dr. Brian N. Heinen
Medical Review Officer:

12/19/2022  02:38 PM CSTVerification Date

Donor Name: Bigelow, Jason
Date Of Test:

Laboratory: Omega Laboratories

Donor SSN:
Donor ID:
Reason for Test: Other

Drugs Tested:

Final Result Disposition:

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE MEDICAL REVIEW OFFICER
I have reviewed the laboratory results for the specimen identified by this form in accordance with applicable Federal requirements.  My determination/verification is:

Negative Positive Test Cancelled Refusal to test because

Dilute Adulterated Substituted

REMARKS: Body hair

Dr. Brian N. Heinen 12/19/2022  02:38 PM

ID Number:

Regulation: Non-DOT
Specimen Type: Hair

Negative

Drug Name Result

Laboratory

Screening
Cutoff *

Laboratory

Confirmation
Cutoff *

Drug Name Result

Laboratory

Screening
Cutoff *

Laboratory

Confirmation
Cutoff *

Marijuana Negative 1 pg/mg 0.1 pg/mg
Cocaine Negative 500 pg/mg 500 pg/mg
Amphetamines Negative

Methamphetamines Negative 500 pg/mg 500 pg/mg
Opiates Negative 200 pg/mg 200 pg/mg
PCP Negative 300 pg/mg 300 pg/mg

12/21/2022  04:14 PM49167 - Intercept Inc. Report printed onPrinted by: Page 1 of 1
E739373ID Number:

* Represents laboratory screening and confirmation values. †Represents class (Sub-Class Abbreviation)
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From: Jason Bigelow
To: Monica Segedy
Subject: Fwd: grammatically correct version Jason Bigelow
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:05:52 AM

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: bill ruebusch hotmail.com>
Date: December 11, 2022 at 3:11:17 PM PST
To: @icloud.com
Subject: grammatically correct version

To the members of the board:

I am writing regarding the incident that took place at Costco Pharmacy on
Monday November the 28th. The pharmacy was extremely busy, and while
recounting a prescription for oxycodone, Jason Bigelow noticed that six tablets
were missing from the patient’s prescription. At that point he checked his
smock pockets to be sure that no pills rolled off the counter and into his smock.
He sent the fill back to the technician to recount and correct. When the
prescription returned to him, the bottle count was correct, but the stock count
was off. At that point, Jason performed a recount again, then checked the other
scripts which had previously been filled for oxycodone, going so far as to phone
two patients who had already picked up their scripts so he could verify their pill
quantities. He also ran a report of all the prescriptions which were checked
before and after the miscounted rx, and we checked those stock bottles and
called patients who had gotten those prescriptions to be certain that they hadn’t
received any incorrect pills.

Danielle, the pharmacy manager, tried to look at the film to see if she could tell
what had happened with the pills, since no one was able to find them.
Unfortunately, film was unavailable, and the staff continued trying to figure out
where the pills were, since we all knew that the counts had been correct earlier
in the day. In desperation, Danielle told everyone in the pharmacy to remove
their smocks and empty the pockets, which we all did. Jason found the pills in
the top pocket of his smock, and was as surprised as everyone else to find
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them there. 

I know that in the past, whenever we thought that there might be a problem with
our perpetual inventory, Jason is always the one who was most concerned and
intent on finding why the count was off until we could find the outstanding
prescriptions. You should also be aware that had he wanted to take any tablets,
he could have removed them from the patient’s bottle- the perpetual inventory
would have been correct and no one would have ever known. I have worked
with Jason for almost ten years, and I know him to be a good and
knowledgeable pharmacist whom coworkers and customers like and trust. 
 

If I can answer any questions or provide any help, please let me
know.    

                                                                               
Respectfully, 
    
Bill Ruebusch
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Statement of Marcos Rodriguez 

I, Marcos Rodriguez, PT License #10814, make the following statement to NBOP 
investigator Monica S. Segedy.  The following statement is true and accurate to the best 
of my recollection of events as they occurred: 

I have been a Pharmacy Technician for approximately 12-13 years.  I currently work as a 
Pharmacy Technician (PT) for Costco Pharmacy in Carson, City, NV. 

On 11/28/2022 I worked the 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. shift at the Pharmacy, and I was 
primarily responsible for preparing and filling prescriptions, including CII prescriptions.  
Between 2:00 p.m. and 3:00 p.m. there was an incident in which six (6) tablets of 
Oxycodone went missing.  To the best of my recollection these are the facts as they 
occurred on 11/28/2022:  

There was a prescription for 120 tablets of 10 mg Oxycodone that was e-scripted into 
the pharmacy.  In preparation for filling the script, I printed out a copy of the e-script 
and put it in the verification bin for RPH Jason Bigelow’s review and verification.   

RPh Bigelow verified the information then pulled an open stock bottle, and an 
unopened stock bottle, of 10 mg Oxycodone from the CII cage.  The open bottle 
contained 74 tablets of Oxycodone, and the unopened bottle contained 100 tablets of 
Oxycodone.  RPh Bigelow placed the Oxycodone bottles on the pharmacy counter for 
me to complete the fill.  I took twenty (20) Oxycodone tablets from the opened stock 
bottle and placed them in a prescription vial.  I back counted the remaining 10 mg 
Oxycodone tablets to be fifty-four (54).  I documented this on the bottle cap of the open 
stock bottle, and then placed the unopened stock bottle containing 100 tablets of 
Oxycodone, along with the vial containing twenty (20) tablets Oxycodone, and the stock 
bottle containing the remaining fifty-four (54) tablets in the verification bin for RPh 
Bigelow to verify.   

Approximately 15-20 minutes after putting the prescription into the verification bin, RPh 
Bigelow told me that I needed to do a recount, as there were “tabs missing.”  I then 
recounted the tablets in the vial and determined there were only fourteen (14) tablets.   

I approached RPh Bigelow, told him I did a recount and that there were only fourteen 
(14) tablets in the vial.  RPh Bigelow gave me the open stock bottle containing fifty-four 
(54) tablets of 10 mg Oxycodone and told me to add six more tablet to the vial.  I did as 
instructed, conducted a back count of the Oxycodone from the open stock bottle, and 
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wrote the remaining number of tablets (48) on the cap of the opened stock bottle.  I 
then returned the prescription to the verification bin at which time RPh Bigelow sated 
now the 10 mg Oxycodone count was “six off.”   I was surprised and confused by these 
events as I know I counted out twenty tablets of 10 mg Oxycodone the first time.   I 
second guessed myself and thought maybe I left six (6) tablets of Oxycodone in the 
counting tray, and that maybe they had been mixed with another patient’s prescription.  
I double checked all the prescriptions filled immediately after the 120 tablet Oxycodone 
fill, and I told other employees that the Oxycodone count was short.  Everyone began 
looking for the lost six tablets.  We looked in trash bins and will-call bins, and we called 
recent patients to see if they had received unexpected medications with their 
prescription.   During all of this, RPh Bigelow did not seemed concerned.   

Around 3:00 p.m. Managing Pharmacist Danielle Dulisse returned to the pharmacy from 
lunch and learned of the shortage.  RPh Dulisse was very concerned, and she began 
asking everyone to help her look for the lost tablets.  I thought it was odd that RPh 
Bigelow was not concerned about the loss and again I second guessed myself as to why I 
was so concerned, when RPh Bigelow seemed unaffected.  RPh Bigelow left for lunch 
after RPh Dulisse returned from lunch, without notifying her of the lost tablets.  Prior to 
leaving for lunch, RPh Bigelow removed his lab coat, folded it, and placed it by his 
keyboard.   

The missing tablets had not been located prior to the end of my shift at 4:30 pm. on 
11/28/2022.  Before leaving for the day, I removed my lab coat and hung it in the men’s 
restroom. 

At no time during my shift was there any incident in which a counting tray was spilled or 
knocked over to cause a loss of tablets on the floor, or elsewhere.   So, the whole time 
we were looking in trash bins, I knew we would not find them.     

Upon returning to work a day or so later, I learned the missing tablets were found on 
RPh Bigelow, in his lab coat.   

I have not seen or spoken to RPh Bigelow since the end of my shift on 11/28/2022. 

Signed: ___________________________________ 
             Marcos Rodriguez, PT license #10814 

Date: __________________________________ 
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DECLARATION OF ROBBIN LYNN CONNOLLY 

 

STATE OF NEVADA  ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF WASHOE ) 
 

 I, ROBBIN LYNN CONNOLLY, do hereby state under penalty of perjury under the law 

of State of Nevada that the assertions of this declaration are true and correct to the best 

of my knowledge and belief.  I submit this declaration pursuant to NRS 53.045. 

1. I was served on June 30, 2023 with a Subpoena to Testify at this 

Administrative Hearing.  Unfortunately, I had already made plans to visit my daughter in 

Southern California on the day scheduled for the hearing and, thus, I will be physically 

unable to attend in person.   

2. I am employed as a pharmacy technician at the Costco Pharmacy, located at 

700 Old Clear Creek Rd., in Carson City.  I have worked at Costco for approximately 2 years. 

3. I was working at Costco with Jason Bigelow on November 28, 2022 and was 

present during many of the events at issue in this case. 

4. On December 11, 2022, I submitted a written statement to the Board of 

Pharmacy regarding my knowledge of the events at issue.  Attached hereto as Exhibit 1 is 

a true and correct copy of the statement I prepared and submitted.  I was under no duress 

or other coercion in preparing this statement, and did so voluntarily and of my own free 

will.  The statements contained in my December 11, 2022 statement are true and correct, 

and I believe the same to be so to this day. 

5. I have worked with Jason Bigelow for approximately 2 years while at Costco.  

I have never witnessed him to be unprofessional.  I believe he is extremely knowledgeable 

and trustworthy.  The Pharmacy was always ran well when he was in charge because of his 

calm authority. 

6. Regarding the incident in question, I was not initially involved when the 

missing oxycodone tablets were discovered by Jason Bigelow and Marcos Rodriguez.  I was, 
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however, working in close proximity to Jason and Marcos and could hear what they were 

talking about.  I know that when Jason counted the tablets for the order in question, his 

count came short by 6 tablets and he sent the order back to Marcos to do a recount.  I 

understand that when Marcos recounted, he confirmed the order was short 6 tablets and 

added 6 more tablets from the opened stock bottle to complete the order, which meant 

that the opened stock bottle was now 6 tablets short.  I know there were several recounts 

completed by Jason and Marcos, which all came back with the same result. 

7. I was standing in close proximity to Jason after they had completed their 

recounts and he made it very clear to all employees in the immediate vicinity that we were 

somehow missing 6 tablets.  We stopped filling any prescriptions for Oxycodone and I 

immediately began looking for the missing tablets around the Pharmacy, as well as did 

Marcos, Jason, and Bill Ruebusch.  We continued looking for the next 15 to 20 minutes, 

until Jason had to take his mandatory lunch break.  When Jason returned from his lunch 

break, we continued searching for the missing tablets.   

8. At no point did I observe Jason acting in a suspicious manner, or in any way 

that suggested to me he was hiding anything.   

9. I understand that the missing tablets were ultimately found in Jason’s top 

smock pocket; however, I have no reason to believe the tablets were put there 

intentionally.  Rather, I believe this was an accident.  The Pharmacy was very busy during 

the events in question and sometimes accidents happen.   

10. I do not believe Jason attempted to steal the 6 missing tablets, as his conduct 

was utterly inconsistent with someone who was trying to steal.  A thief does not alert 

everyone that an item is missing, help look for it, and do all of this while on camera.  There 

is no doubt in my mind that Jason did nothing wrong.  He is a man of integrity and would 

never put his job, our jobs, or our Pharmacy as risk. 

11. I was never interviewed by anyone from Costco or the Board of Pharmacy 

regarding this matter. 

/// 
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I DECLARE UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND 

CORRECT. 

DATED: July ____, 2023. 

 

 

_____________________________ 
 ROBBIN LYNN CONNOLLY 
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From: Jason Bigelow
To: Monica Segedy
Subject: Fwd: Character letter for BOP Jason Bigelow
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:06:07 AM

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

From: Robbin Connolly < @gmail.com>
Date: December 11, 2022 at 11:11:07 AM PST
To: jaesin3@icloud.com
Subject: Character letter for BOP

To: Nevada Board of Pharmacy

Re: Jason Bigelow

My name is Robbin Connolly. I am a pharmacy technician at the Costco
Pharmacy in Carson City store #0127. 

I have worked with Jason for about 2 years. He is a very professional and
competent pharmacist. I have never witnessed him being unprofessional to a
patient or employee.  The Pharmacy always ran well when he was in charge
because of his calm authority. He is extremely knowledgeable and that makes him
trustworthy.  His first concern is always the patients and he treated even the most
difficult with respect.  

During the drug shortage we are experiencing he spent extra time and effort
navigating the Costco controlled drug ordering system so our patients would get
the drugs they need.

Regarding the incident you are investigating, I did not witness it, but was working
in close proximity with my back to Jason and Marcos. Jason had Marcos recount
because he was 6 tablets short on his count. When Jason recounted, it was still 6
short.  He immediately said there were 6 tablets missing and I stopped what I was
doing and started looking. Jason also was looking and reported them as soon as
they were found.

Because we are the only Pharmacy in our area with access to narcotics, we are
under a tremendous amount of stress. The patients all want them right away, and
many times we don't have enough staff. It is the perfect scenario for accidents to
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happen. And that is what this was, an accident.  A thief doesn't alert everyone that
an item is missing, help look for it, and do all this while on camera.  There is no
doubt in my mind that Jason did nothing wrong. He is a man of integrity and
would never put his job, our jobs, or our Pharmacy at risk.

While getting to know Jason as a co-worker, I came to realize he lives his life
with integrity and kindness.  He is also a very intelligent man. He has worked
hard for his many achievements and would not jeopardize that by doing
something illegal.

I hope this letter helps you to see what kind of man Jason is.  If I owned a
Pharmacy, I would feel very fortunate to have him manage it.

Sincerely,

Robbin Connolly
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To the Board of Pharmacy, 

 My name I Jacob Fleenor, I am a phamacy technician and have been for a number of years. I 
have known and worked with Jason D. Bigelow for almost two years. In that time I have gotten to know 
him not just as a pharmacist but as a person and Jason is by far one of the best pharmacists that I have 
had the pleasure of working with. Patient care is always at the forefront of his mind even if it isn't what 
the patient wants to hear, Jason cares about their saftey and well being above all else. For myself, Jason 
is more than just a "work friend" or "work associate" he is an actual friend that I would trust with my 
own saftey and the saftey of my family. 

 

 His ethics and profesionalism aside its ludacris to think that he would try and steal any kind of 
medication let alone a controlled substance. If he had intentionally taken the medication there is no 
logical reason as to why he would let the pharmacy manger know about the shortage, in addition to  
having all the technicians back tracking other prescriptions that were filled with the medication to try 
and find its location. A guilty party would not draw attention to the crime. It was only after all other 
possible ideas were exhausted, that at the jest of another pharmacy employee they half jokingly 
suggested that we all check our smock pockets. It was at this point with genuine shock on his face that 
Jason found the missing tablets in his smock pocket. 

 

 We have all 'stumbled' when trying to juggle multiple tasks at once as Jason was doing at the 
time and I truly believe that it was an absent minded gesture that the medication was placed in his 
pocket, more than likely with a pen that was in his hand at the same time. As improbable as it may 
seem, this in my opinion, was an accident and no ill inetnet was meant. Everyone makes mistakes, no 
one is perfect and while we in the medical field are held to a higher standard, everyone deserves a 
second chance. No one deserves to have their life ruined for something that was never actually stolen or 
would have even been able to leave the pharmacy. 

 

         Jacob Fleenor 
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